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The Kellaway HCP area includes two 
existing legal parcels of 5.08 acres and 
0.45 acre, legally described as Assessor 
Parcel Numbers 074–022–042 and 074– 
483–052, respectively. Both are located 
between Seahorse Lane and San 
Leandro Court in the southwestern 
portion of the unincorporated 
community of Los Osos, San Luis 
Obispo County, California. The current 
ITP authorizes incidental take of Morro 
shoulderband snail that would result 
from direct impacts to 1.68 acres of 
coastal dune scrub, maritime chaparral, 
and ruderal habitat occupied by this 
species. Take would be incidental to the 
otherwise lawful construction of a 
single-family residence on each of the 
two parcels, along with limited habitat 
enhancement on the larger of the 
parcels. 

Incidental Take Permit 
The ITP was issued on September 21, 

2011, and expires on September 20, 
2016. The process to obtain a Coastal 
Development Permit from the California 
Coastal Commission took much longer 
than anticipated and required a project 
redesign. This redesign did not exceed 
the 1.68-acre development area or 
change the amount or form of take of 
Morro shoulderband snail currently 
authorized in the ITP. The permittees 
have requested no change to the covered 
species, covered activities, or HCP area 
and commit to fully implement the 
HCP. Measures to minimize the amount 
and form of take include the following: 
(1) Pre-construction and construction 
monitoring surveys for Morro 
shoulderband snail within the 1.68-acre 
impact area, (2) capture and moving of 
all identified individuals of Morro 
shoulderband snail into the 
conservation easement area by an 
individual in possession of a current 
valid recovery permit for the species, (3) 
installation of protective fencing, and 
(4) development and presentation of a 
contractor and employee training 
program for Morro shoulderband snail. 
Mitigation for unavoidable take of 
Morro shoulderband snail includes: (1) 
Preservation in perpetuity of 3.83 acres 
of coastal dune scrub and maritime 
chaparral habitats occupied by Morro 
shoulderband snail in a conservation 
easement that will preclude any use not 
consistent with resource management, 
(2) enhancement of 0.24 acres of 
disturbed coastal dune scrub within the 
conservation easement to increase its 
value and function for Morro 
shoulderband snail, (3) post- 
construction monitoring and 
maintenance of the habitat enhancement 
activities within conservation easement 
area for a period of 4 years to ensure its 

success, and (4) establishment of a 
Letter of Credit in the amount of 
$16,740 to ensure that adequate funding 
is available to implement all of the 
minimization and mitigation measures 
contained in the plan. 

Our Preliminary Determination 

The Service has made a preliminary 
determination that ITP renewal would 
not represent a major Federal action that 
will significantly affect the quality of 
the human environment within the 
meaning of section 102(2)(C) of the 
National Environmental Policy Act 
(NEPA). As such, it will not have, 
individually or cumulatively, more than 
a negligible effect on the species 
covered in the HCP. Therefore, we have 
determined that the incidental take 
permit for this project is ‘‘low effect’’ 
and qualifies for categorical exclusion 
under the National Environmental 
Policy Act (NEPA), as provided by 43 
CFR 46.205 and 43 CFR 46.210. 

Public Comments 

If you wish to comment on the permit 
renewal and/or HCP, you may submit 
comments by any one of the methods in 
ADDRESSES. 

Public Availability of Comments 

Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment, including your 
personal identifying information, may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public view, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Authority 

We provide this notice under section 
10 of the Act (16 U.S.C. 1531 et seq.) 
and NEPA regulations (40 CFR 1506.6). 

Dated: August 26, 2016. 

Stephen P. Henry, 
Field Supervisor, Ventura Fish and Wildlife 
Office, Ventura, California. 
[FR Doc. 2016–21930 Filed 9–12–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4333–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Indian Affairs 

[167 A2100DD/AAKC001030/ 
A0A501010.999900] 

Renewal of Agency Information 
Collection for Acquisition of Trust 
Land 

AGENCY: Bureau of Indian Affairs, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice; correction. 

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Indian Affairs 
(BIA) published a notice in the Federal 
Register on August 30, 2016, requesting 
the Office Management and Budget 
(OMB) renew the Agency Information 
Collection for Acquisition of Trust 
Land, OMB Control Number 1076–0100. 
The notice contained an incorrect title. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. 
Elizabeth K. Appel, Director, Office of 
Regulatory Affairs & Collaborative 
Action, telephone: (202) 273–4680, 
email: elizabeth.appel@bia.gov. 

Correction 

In the Federal Register of August 30, 
2016, in FR Doc. 2016–20811 on page 
59652, in the first column, correct the 
title of the notice to read: 

Renewal of Agency Information 
Collection for Acquisition of Trust Land 

Elizabeth K. Appel, 
Director, Office of Regulatory Affairs and 
Collaborative Action—Indian Affairs. 
[FR Doc. 2016–21917 Filed 9–12–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4337–15–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1017] 

Certain Quartz Slabs and Portions 
Thereof (II); Commission Decision Not 
To Review an Initial Determination 
Terminating the Investigation Based 
Upon Withdrawal of the Complaint; 
Termination of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined not to 
review the presiding administrative law 
judge’s (‘‘ALJ’’) initial determination 
(‘‘ID’’) (Order No. 2), which terminated 
the investigation on the basis of 
withdrawal of the complaint. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jean 
H. Jackson, Office of the General 
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Counsel, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3104. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at https://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on August 16, 2016, based on a 
complaint filed by Cambria Company 
LLC (Cambria) of Belle Plaine, 
Minnesota. 81 FR 54600–1 (Aug. 16, 
2016). The complaint alleged violations 
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 
as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain quartz slabs and portions 
thereof. The alleged violation of section 
337 is based upon infringement of U.S. 
Patent No. D712,666; U.S. Patent No. 
D712,670; U.S. Patent No. D751,298; 
U.S. Patent No. D712,161; and U.S. 
Patent No. D737,058. The notice of 
investigation named as the respondents: 
Stylen Quaza LLC DBA Vicostone USA 
of Dallas, Texas; Vicostone Joint Stock 
Company of Vietnam; Building Plastics, 
Inc. of Memphis, Tennessee; Fasa 
Industrial Corporation, Ltd. of China; 
Foshan FASA Building Material Co., 
Ltd. of China; Solidtops LLC, of Oxford, 
Maryland; Dorado Soapstone LLC of 
Denver, Colorado; and Pental Granite 
and Marble Inc. (Pental) of Seattle, 
Washington. 81 FR 54601. The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations was also 
named as a party. Id. 

On August 23, 2016, Cambria moved 
to terminate the investigation in its 
entirety based upon withdrawal of the 
complaint. On August 24, 2016, 
respondent Pental responded that it 
does not oppose the motion to 
terminate, but strongly denies the 
allegations against it set forth in 
Cambria’s complaint. On August 24, 
2016, the Commission investigative 
attorney responded in support of the 
motion. 

On August 25, 2016, the ALJ granted 
the motion as the subject ID (Order No. 
2). The ALJ found that the motion 
complied with Commission Rules, and 
that extraordinary circumstances did 
not exist to prevent granting the motion. 
Id. at 3; see 19 CFR 210.21(a). No 
petitions for review of the ID were filed. 
The Commission has determined not to 
review the ID. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part 
210 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 210). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: September 7, 2016. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2016–21903 Filed 9–12–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–1018] 

Certain Athletic Footwear; Institution 
of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
August 10, 2016, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Reebok 
International Ltd. of Canton, 
Massachusetts and Reebok International 
Limited of England. Supplements were 
filed on August 12, 19, and 25, 2016. 
The complaint as supplemented alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain athletic footwear by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 7,637,035 (‘‘the ’035 patent’’) 
and U.S. Patent No. 8,505,221 (‘‘the ’221 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 

Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Docket Services, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–1802. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2015). 

SCOPE OF INVESTIGATION: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
September 7, 2016, ORDERED THAT— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain athletic footwear 
by reason of infringement of one or 
more of claims 1, 2, 9–15, 18, 19, and 
23–27 of the ’035 patent and claims 1, 
5, 6, and 11–15 of the ’221 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Reebok International Ltd., 1895 J.W. 

Foster Boulevard, Canton, MA 02021. 
Reebok International Limited, 11/12 Pall 

Mall, London SW1Y 5LU, England. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
TRB Acquisitions LLC, 34 West 33rd 

Street, 5th Floor, New York, NY 
10001. 
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